
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 12/15/2016 3:26:37 AM
To: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [anne.pramaggiore@comed.com]; Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)

[fidel.marquez@comed.com]; johnhookert_gmail.com [johnhookert@gmail.com]
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Lobbying Team.

Confidential!

Good news.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (Constellation)" < ,(''.y..,̀exeloncorp.com>

Date: December 14, 2016 at 9:13:31 PM CST

To: (BSC)" < a)exelonco.rp,corn>

Cc: Michael McClain <mcciainia)aciams.net>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Lobbying Team.

Please tell our friend thatMis good to go for 2017.

We just had a nice dinner with her and a good chunk of the team.

Signature Block Redacted

On Dec 14, 2016, at 9:08 PM, (BSC) < 1@exeloncorp.com> wrote:

I agree.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 14, 2016, at 9:54 PM, Michael McClain <mcciain@adarns.net> wrote:

I hope this note finds you well.

As you ponder what to do with your contract lobbying team I hope you will
consider a couple of points, if I may.
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I did receive a call today from our Friend who asked us to please consider
keeping on for 2017.

I pray you both and your team get some much needed rest and comfort in
the next couple of weeks.

My best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery
of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements
and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not
accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP

COMED-SIC-0000169




